Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 14 February 2023 10:26 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: CHECK MARKET VALUE: SMT5675K - D.O.A: 05/02/2023
$64k-66k

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 13 February 2023 2:43 pm

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: CHECK MARKET VALUE: SMT5675K - D.O.A: 05/02/2023

Dear Taufikh,

Kindly assist to check MV...thanks.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Nguyen, Duc Thinh <DucThinh.Nguyen@libertyinsurance.com.vn>
Sent: Monday, 13 February 2023 11:56 AM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: CHECK MARKET VALUE: SMT5675K - D.0O.A: 05/02/2023

Dear Sir/Madam,
Could you kindly assist to check on the market value of this vehicle.
Thank you,

Best regards,

Nguyen Duc Thinh

Claims - Motor

Mobile/WhatsApp: +84 909 232 062

Liberty Insurance Limited

leerty Floor 18, Vincom Office Building
L 45A Ly Tu Trong Street, District 1
Insurance pcwmc, vietnam

Tel: (84 28) 3812 5125 Ext: 82062
www.libertyinsurance.com.vn
24/7 Customer Service Center: 1800 599 998
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Non-Life Insurance Company with Outstanding
Products and Services Innovation - With the product:
Liberty Car Insurance Comprehensive Package -
Liberty AutoCare

“Thu dién tlr nay va bat ky tap tin nao duoc dinh kém theo thu dién tlr nay, néu cé, déu la thong tin mat clia Cong ty TNHH Bao hiém Liberty (“Liberty”), va chi duy nhat ngudi va/hodc t6 chirc ma ngudi glri thu
dién tlr nay mong muén gli dén (“Ngudi Nhan Dy Dinh”) mdi dugc phép st dung thu dién tlr nay va tap tin dinh kém theo d6, néu c6. NEu nhu ban nhan duoc thu dién tlr nay do sai sét clia ngudi glri hodc
ban khong phai la Ngwdi Nhan Dy Binh, xin vui ldng thong bao cho ngudi giri ngay lap tire va vui long x6a mdt cach vinh vién thu dién tir ndy (va bat ky tap tin ndo duogc dinh kém theo thu dién tir nay, néu cd)
clng vdi tat ca nhitng ban sao va ban in cta thu dién tlr nay va tap tin dinh kém d6 va vui long khdng tiét 16 bat ky théng tin nao cla thw dién tlr nay va tap tin dinh kém dd. Néu ban khdng phai 13 Ngudi Nhan
Du Dinh, bang viéc nhan duogc thu dién tlr ndy, ban d3 duoc thong bao rang phap luat Viét Nam tuyét ddi cdm bat ky sw lwu gilt, phd bién, cong bo hodc sao chép thu dién tl&r nay va bat ky tap tin dinh kem.
Liberty s& khong bdo dam rang thu dién tlr ndy va/hodc bat ky tap tin dinh kém khong cé sai sét hodc vi-rit. Bat ky y kién, sw danh gia va/hodc cac thong tin khac trong thu dién tlr nay va/hoic trong (cac) tap tin
dinh kém khéng lién quan dén hoat dong kinh doanh cla Liberty s& khong dwoc xem 13 da dugc Liberty dwa ra hodc xac nhan”.

“This email and any files transmitted with it, if any, are confidential information of Liberty Insurance Limited (“Liberty”) and intended solely for the use of the individual and/or entity to whom they are
addressed (the “Intended Recipient”). If you have received this email in error or you are not the Intended Recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete this email (and any files
transmitted with it, if any) along with all copies and printouts thereof and do not disclose any contents hereof. If you are not the Intended Recipient, by receiving this email, you are hereby notified that any
retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited by the laws of Vietnam. Liberty do not warrant that this email and/or any
attachments are error or virus free. Any opinion, view and/or other information in this email and/or any attachment(s) hereto which do not relate to the official business of Liberty shall not be deemed to be
given nor endorsed by Liberty.”



